
From: Kliimaministeerium info info@kliimaministeerium.ee
Subject: FW: Finland's response - the planned offshore wind farm project ELWIND (Estonia) (02.05.2024 6-3/24/1892-2)
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Date: 19. June 2024 at 10:58

To: kem@kirke.envir.ee

 
 
From: transboundaryEIA.SEA <transboundaryEIA.SEA@syke.fi> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2024 10:15 AM
To: Kliimaministeerium info <info@kliimaministeerium.ee>
Cc: Syke Kirjaamo <Kirjaamo@syke.fi>
Subject: Finland's response - the planned offshore wind farm project ELWIND
(Estonia) (02.05.2024 6-3/24/1892-2) (SYKE/2024/953)
 
Ministry of Climate
 
The Finnish Environment Institute hereby sends Finland’s response to the notification
letter regarding the planned offshore wind farm project ELWIND (Estonia). Please find
Finland’s response attached to this e-mail.
 
Sincerely,
 
Laura Aitala-Martesuo
Senior officer, Point of Contact to the Espoo Convention and the Protocol on SEA
Authority services
Finnish Environment Institute (Syke)
laura.aitala-martesuo@syke.fi | +358 (0)29 525 1325
Latokartanonkaari 11, 00790 Helsinki, Finland
 
syke.fi | ymparisto.fi | syke.fi/en | environment.fi
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